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CITY OF ABSECON
ORDINANCE 13-2021

AN ORDINANCE CREATING CHAPTER 152 OF THE CODE OF THE CITY OF ABSECON
TO IMPLEMENT PROVISIONS OF THE NEW JERSEY CANNABIS REGULATORY,
ENFORCEMENT ASSISTANCE AND MARKETPLACE MODERNIZATION ACT

WHEREAS, in 2020 New Jersey voters approved Public Question No. 1, which amended the New
Jersey Constitution to allow for the legalization of a controlled form of marijuana called “cannabis”
for adults at least 21 years of age; and

WHEREAS, on February 22, 2021, Governor Murphy signed info law P.L. 2021, c. 16, known as
the “New Jersey Cannabis Regulatory, Enforcement Assistance, and Marketplace Modernization
Act” (the “Act”), which legalizes the recreational use of marijuana by adults 21 years of age or
older, and establishes a comprehensive regulatory and licensing scheme for commercial
recreational (adult use) cannabis operations, use and possession; and

WHEREAS, the Act establishes six marketplace classes of licensed businesses, including: Class 1
Cannabis Cultivator license, Class 2 Cannabis Manufacturer license; Class 3 Cannabis Wholesaler
license; Class 4 Cannabis Distributer license; Class 5 Cannabis Retailer license; and Class 6
Cannabis Delivery license; and

WHEREAS, Section 31a of the Act authorizes municipalities by ordinance to adopt regulations
governing the number of cannabis establishments (defined in section 3 of the Act as “a cannabis
cultivator, a cannabis manufacturer, a cannabis wholesaler, or a cannabis retailer”), cannabis
distributors or cannabis delivery services allowed to operate within their boundaries, as well as the
location, manner and times operation of such establishments, distributors or delivery services, and
establishing civil penalties for the violation of any such regulations; and

WHEREAS, Section 31b of the Act stipulates that any municipal regulation or prohibition of any of
the above classes must be adopted within 180 days of the effective date of the Act (i.e., by August
22, 2021); and

WHEREAS, section 40 of the Act authorizes municipalities by ordinance to adopt regulations
which establish limited taxation of the above classes of activity within the municipality; and

WHEREAS, specifically, a municipality may adopt an ordinance imposing a transfer tax on the sale
of cannabis or cannabis items by a cannabis establishment that is located in the municipality and
at the discretion of the municipality, the tax may be imposed on: receipts from the sale of cannabis
by a cannabis cultivator to another cannabis cultivator; receipts from the sale of cannabis items
from one cannabis establishment to another cannabis establishment; receipts from the retail sales
of cannabis items by a cannabis retailer to retail consumers who are 21 years of age or older; or
any combination thereof; and

WHEREAS, the City Council determines that it is appropriate to implement these measures as
permitted by law.




NOwW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED AND ADOPTED, by the City Council of the City of
Absecon, County of Atlantic, State of New Jersey that Chapter 5 of the City Code, entitled
“Cannabis Licensing and Regulations,” is hereby established to read as follows:

SECTION I Chapter 5 of the City Code, entitled “Cannabis Licensing and Regulations,” is hereby
amended and supplemented to read as follows:

ARTICLE |
Purpose and Preemption
§152-1. Purpose.

It is the purpose of this Chapter to implement the provisions of P.L. 2021, ¢. 16, which authorizes
the governing body of a municipality to adopt ordinances imposing local regulation and licensing,
and taxation on cannabis establishments, and regulating the consumption of cannabis in public
areas.

§152-2. Preemption.

The regulations of this Ordinance are subject to the enabling authority of the State of New Jersey
and are subject to compliance with all statutes and/or regulations adopted by the State of New
Jersey or its instrumentaiities, including the Cannabis Regulatory Commission. If any provision of
this Ordinance is inconsistent with state statutes and/or regulations, the state statutes and/or
regulations shall prevail.

ARTICLE I

Definitions
§152-3. Definitions.

A. “Cannabis” means all parts of the plant Cannabis sativa L., whether growing or not, the
seeds thereof, and every compound, manufacture, salt, derivative, mixture, or preparation of
the plant or its seeds, except those containing resin extracted from the plant, which are
cultivated and, when applicable, manufactured in accordance with P.L.2021, ¢. 16 (C.24.61-
31 et al.) for use in cannabis products as set forth in this act, but shall not include the weight
of any other ingredient combined with cannabis to prepare topical or oral administrations,
food, drink, or other product. “Cannabis” does not include: medical cannabis dispensed to
registered qualifying patients pursuant to the “Jake Honig Compassionate Use Medical
Cannabis Act,” P.L.2009, c¢. 307 (C.24:61-1 et al.) and P.L.2015, c. 168 (C.18A:40-12.22 et
al.); marijuana as defined in N.J.S.2C:35-2 and applied to any offense set forth in chapters
35, 35A, and 36 of Title 2C of the New Jersey Statutes, or P.L.2001, c. 114 (C.2C:35B-1 et
seq.), or marihuana as defined in section 2 of P.L.1970, c. 226 (C.24:21-2) and applied to
any offense set forth in the “New Jersey Controlled Dangerous Substances Act,” P.L.1970,
C. 226 (C.24:21-1 et al.); or hemp or a hemp product cultivated, handled, processed,
transported, or sold pursuant to the “New Jersey Hemp Farming Act,” P.L.2019, c. 238
(C.4:28-6 et al.).




. “Cannabis consumption area” means, as further described in section 28 of P.L.2019, ¢. 153
(C.24.61-21), a designated location operated by a licensed cannabis retailer or permit holder
for dispensing medical cannabis, for which both a State and local endorsement has been
obtained, that is either: (1) an indoor, structurally enclosed area of the cannabis retailer or
permit holder that is separate from the area in which retail sales of cannabis items or the
dispensing of medical cannabis occurs; or (2) an exterior structure on the same premises as
the cannabis retailer or permit holder, either separate from or connected to the cannabis
retailer or permit holder, at which cannabis items or medical cannabis either obtained from
the retailer or permit holder, or brought by a person to the consumption area, may be
consumed.

. “Cannabis cultivator” means any licensed person or entity that grows, cultivates, or
produces cannabis in this State, and sells, and may transport, this cannabis to other
cannabis cultivators, or usable cannabis to cannabis manufacturers, cannabis wholesalers,
or cannabis retailers, but not to consumers. This person or entity shall hold a Class 1
Cannabis Cultivator license.

. “Cannabis delivery service” means any licensed person or entity that provides courier
services for consumer purchases of cannabis items and related supplies fulfilled by a
cannabis retailer in order to make deliveries of the cannabis items and related supplies to
that consumer, and which services include the ability of a consumer to purchase the
cannabis items directly through the cannabis delivery service, which after presenting the
purchase order to the cannabis retailer for fulfillment, is delivered to that consumer. This
person or entity shall hold a Class 6 Cannabis Delivery license.

. “Cannabis distributor” means any licensed person or entity that transports cannabis in bulk
intrastate from one licensed cannabis cultivator to another licensed cannabis cultivator, or
transports cannabis items in bulk intrastate from any one class of licensed cannabis
establishment to another class of licensed cannabis establishment, and may engage in the
temporary storage of cannabis or cannabis items as necessary to carry out transportation
activities. This person or entity shall hold a Class 4 Cannabis Distributor license.

. "Cannabis establishment” means a cannabis cultivator, a cannabis manufacturer, a
cannabis wholesaler, or a cannabis retailer.

. “Cannabis extract’ means a substance obtained by separating resins from cannabis by: (1)
a chemical extraction process using a hydrocarbon-based solvent, such as butane, hexane,
or propane; (2) a chemical extraction process using the hydrocarbon-based solvent carbon
dioxide, if the process uses high heat or pressure; or (3) any other process identified by the
Cannabis Regulatory Commission by rule or regulation.

. “Cannabis flower" means the flower of the plant Cannabis sativa L. within the plant family
Cannabaceae.

“Cannabis item” means any usable cannabis, cannabis product, cannabis extract, and any
other cannabis resin. “Cannabis item” does not include: any form of medical cannabis
dispensed to registered qualifying patients pursuant to the “Jake Honig Compassionate Use
Medical Cannabis Act,” P.L.2009, c. 307 (C.24.61-1 et al.) and P.L.2015, c. 158 (C.18A:40-




12.22 et al.); or hemp or a hemp product cultivated, handled, processed, transported, or
sold pursuant to the “New Jersey Hemp Farming Act,” P.L.2019, c. 238 (C.4:28-6 et al.).

. “Cannabis leaf” means the leaf of the plant Cannabis sativa L. within the plant family
Cannabaceae.

. “Cannabis manufacturer” means any licensed person or entity that processes cannabis
items in this State by purchasing or otherwise obtaining usable cannabis, manufacturing,
preparing, and packaging cannabis items, and selling, and optionally transporting, these
items to other cannabis manufacturers, cannabis wholesalers, or cannabis retailers, but not
to consumers. This person or entity shall hold a Class 2 Cannabis Manufacturer license.”

. “Cannabis paraphernalia” means any equipment, products, or materials of any kind which
are used, intended for use, or designed for use in planting, propagating, cultivating, growing,
harvesting, composting, manufacturing, compounding, converting, producing, processing,
preparing, testing, analyzing, packaging, repackaging, storing, vaporizing, or containing
cannabis, or for ingesting, inhaling, or otherwise introducing a cannabis item into the human
body. “Cannabis paraphernalia” does not include drug paraphernalia as defined in
N.J.8.2C:36-1 and which is used or intended for use to commit a violation of chapter 35 or
36 of Title 2C of the New Jersey Statutes.

. “Cannabis product” means a product containing usable cannabis, cannabis extract, or any
other cannabis resin and other ingredients intended for human consumption or use,
including a product intended to be applied to the skin or hair, edible cannabis products,
ointments, and tinctures. “Cannabis product” does not include: (1) usable cannabis by itself;
or {2) cannabis extract by itself; or (3) any other cannabis resin by itself.

. “Cannabis retailer” means any licensed person or entity that purchases or otherwise obtains
usable cannabis from cannabis cultivators and cannabis items from cannabis manufacturers
or cannabis wholesalers, and sells these to consumers from a retail store, and may use a
cannabis delivery service or a certified cannabis handler for the off-premises delivery of
cannabis items and related supplies to consumers. A cannabis retailer shall also accept
consumer purchases to be fulfilled from its retail store that are presented by a cannabis
delivery service which will be delivered by the cannabis delivery service to that consumer.
This person or entity shall hold a Class 5 Cannabis Retailer license.

. “Cannabis testing facility” means an independent, third-party entity meeting accreditation
requirements established by the Cannabis Regulatory Commission that is licensed to
analyze and certify cannabis items and medical cannabis for compliance with applicable
health, safety, and potency standards.

. “Cannabis wholesaler” means any licensed person or entity that purchases or otherwise
obtains, stores, sells or otherwise transfers, and may transport, cannabis items for the
purpose of resale or other transfer to either another cannabis wholesaler or to a cannabis
retailer, but not to consumers. This person or entity shall hold a Class 3 Cannabis
Wholesaler license.



Q. “Conditional Approval” means a determination by the City that the Applicant has complied
with the provisions of this Chapter.

R. “Conditional license” means a temporary license designated as either a Class 1 Cannabis
Cultivator license, a Class 2 Cannabis Manufacturer license, a Class 3 Cannabis
Wholesaler license, a Class 4 Cannabis Distributor license, a Class 5 Cannabis Retailer
license, or a Class 6 Cannabis Delivery license that allows the holder to lawfully act as a
cannabis cultivator, cannabis manufacturer, cannabis wholesaler, cannabis distributor,
cannabis retailer, or cannabis delivery service as the case may be, which is issued pursuant
to an abbreviated application process, after which the conditional license holder shall have a
limited period of time in which to become fully licensed by satisfying all of the remaining
conditions for licensure which were not required for the issuance of the conditional license.

S. “Consumption” means the act of ingesting, inhaling, or otherwise introducing cannabis items
into the human body.

T. “Delivery” means the transportation of cannabis items and related supplies to a consumer.
“Delivery” also includes the use by a licensed cannabis retailer of any third party technology
platform to receive, process, and fulfill orders by consumers, which third party shall not be
required to be a licensed cannabis establishment, distributor, or delivery service, provided
that any physical acts in connection with fulfilling the order and delivery shall be
accomplished by a certified cannabis handler performing work for or on behalf of the
licensed cannabis retailer, which includes a certified cannabis handler employed or
otherwise working on behalf of a cannabis delivery service making off-premises deliveries of
consumer purchases fulfilled by that cannabis retailer.

U. “Financial consideration” means value that is given or received either directly or indirectly
through sales, barter, trade, fees, charges, dues, contributions, or donations.

V. “Immature cannabis plant’ means a cannabis plant that is not flowering.

W. “Local Cannabis License” means a current and valid license for a Cannabis Establishment
issued under this Ordinance, which shall be granted to a Local Cannabis Licensee only for
and limited to a specific Licensed Premises and a specific Licensed Property.

X. “Local Cannabis Licensee” means the individual, organization, partnership, company,
corporation, enterprise, or other entity that holds a current and valid Local Cannabis License
issued under this Ordinance as well as the person or persons associated with the Local
Cannabis Licensee as Applicant(s) for that Local Cannabis License.

Y. “Licensed Premises” means the particular building, buildings, or tenant space within which
the Local Cannabis Licensee will be authorized to conduct the Facility’s activities pursuant
to the Local Cannabis License.

Z. ‘“Licensed Property” means the real property comprised of a Iot, parcel, or other designated
unit of real property upon which the Licensed Premises is situated.




BB.

CC.

DD.

EE.

FF.

GG.

HH.

. “License” means a license issued under P.L.2021, ¢. 16 (C.24:61-31 et al.), including a

license that is designated as either a Class 1 Cannabis Cultivator license, a Class 2
Cannabis Manufacturer license, a Class 3 Cannabis Wholesaler license, a Class 4
Cannabis Distributor license, a Class 5 Cannabis Retailer license, or a Class 6 Cannabis
Delivery license. The term includes a conditional license for a designated class, except
when the context of the provisions of P.1..2021, ¢. 16 (C.24:61-31 et al.) otherwise intend to
only apply to a license and not a conditional license.

“Licensee” means a person or entity that holds a license issued under P.L.2021, c. 16
(C.24:61-31 et al.), including a license that is designated as either a Class 1 Cannabis
Cultivator license, a Class 2 Cannabis Manufacturer license, a Class 3 Cannabis
Wholesaler license, a Class 4 Cannabis Distributor license, a Class 5 Cannabis Retailer
license, or a Class 6 Cannabis Delivery license, and includes a person or entity that holds a
conditional license for a designated class, except when the context of the provisions of
P.L.2021, c. 16 (C.24:61-31 et al.) otherwise intend to only apply to a person or entity that
holds a license and not a conditional license.

“Licensee representative” means an owner, director, officer, manager, employee, agent, or
other representative of a licensee, to the extent that the person acts in a representative
capacity.

“Manufacture” means the drying, processing, compounding, or conversion of usable
cannabis into cannabis products or cannabis resins. “Manufacture” does not include
packaging or labeling.

“Mature cannabis plant” means a cannabis plant that is not an immature cannabis plant.

“Medical cannabis” means cannabis dispensed to registered qualifying patients pursuant to
the “Jake Honig Compassionate Use Medical Cannabis Act,” P.L.2009, ¢. 307 (C.24:61-1 et
al.) and P.L.2015, c. 158 (C.18A:40-12.22 et al.). “Medical cannabis” does not include any
cannabis or cannabis item which is cultivated, produced, processed, and consumed in
accordance with P.L.2021, c. 16 (C.24:61-31 et al.).

“Premises” or ‘licensed premises” includes the following areas of a location licensed under
P.L.2021, c. 16 (C.24:61-31 et al.): all public and private enclosed areas at the location that
are used in the business operated at the location, including offices, kitchens, rest rooms,
and storerooms: all areas outside a building that the Cannabis Regulatory Commission has
specifically licensed for the production, manufacturing, wholesaling, distributing, retail sale,
or delivery of cannabis items; and, for a location that the commission has specifically
licensed for the production of cannabis outside a building, the entire lot or parcel that the
licensee owns, leases, or has a right to occupy.

“Produce” means the planting, cultivation, growing or harvesting of cannabis. “Produce”
does not include the drying of cannabis by a cannabis manufacturer, if the cannabis
manufacturer is not otherwise manufacturing cannabis.

“Public place” means any place to which the public has access that is not privately owned;
or any place to which the public has access where alcoho!l consumption is not allowed,



including, but not limited to, a public street, road, thoroughfare, sidewalk, bridge, alley,
plaza, park, playground, swimming pool, shopping area, public transportation facility, vehicle
used for public transportation, parking lot, public library, or any other public building,
structure, or area.

ARTICLE HlI
Licensing and Regulations
§152-4. Local Cannabis License; Classification & Number of Local Cannabis Licenses
A. Local Cannabis License Required. No person shall operate a Cannabis Establishment,
Distributor or Delivery Service at any time or from any location within the City unless a

currently effective Local Cannabis License for that Person at that Licensed Premises has
been issued under this Ordinance.

B. Classification & Number of Local Cannabis Licenses. The City, subject to State licensure,
may issue the following Local Cannabis Licenses:

Class of License Maximum Number of
Licenses
Class | - Cannabis Cultivator license 3
Class Il - Cannabis Manufacturer 3

license

Class Il - Cannabis Wholesaler license
Class IV - Cannabis Distributor license
Class V - Cannabis Retailer license
Class VI - Cannabis Delivery license

W wWwww

C. Dual Local Cannabis Licenses. The licensure and dual operation in multiple classes of Local
Cannabis Licenses is permitted so long as all licenses are held by the same Local Cannabis
Licensee, all applicable state and local licenses have been issued, such licenses remain
valid, active and in compliance with all applicable state and City requirements.

D. Conditional Approval for Local Cannabis License. The number of Conditional Approvals for
Local Cannabis Licenses shall not be limited by the provisions of §152-4(B).

§152-5. — Cannabis Retailer License Prohibited within 200 feet.

No Cannabis Retailer License shall be issued for the sale of cannabis within two hundred feet of
any church, park or public or private schoolhouse. The protection of this section may be waived at
the issuance of the license and at each renewal thereafter, by the duly authorized governing body
on authority of such church, government entity or school, such waiver to be effective until the date
of the next renewal of the license. Said two hundred feet shall be measured in the normal way that
a pedestrian would properly walk from the nearest entrance of said church, park or school to the
nearest entrance of the premises sought to be licensed.



The prohibition contained in this section shall not apply to the renewal of any Cannabis Retailer
License where no such church, park or schoolhouse was located within two hundred feet of the
licensed premises at the time of the issuance of the original Cannabis Retailer License.

§152-6. Local Consumption Areas Prohibited

No entity in possession of a Local Cannabis License shall permit the consumption of cannabis in or
upon a licensed premises. The City Administrator shall deny any request for local endorsement
and/or approval of a Cannabis Consumption Area.

§152-7. Local Cannabis Licensing Authority.

The City Administrator is hereby designated to act as the local licensing authority for the City for all
Local Cannabis Licenses. The City Administrator shall coordinate and cooperate with the Absecon
Cannabis Regulating Committee, which Committee includes: the Mayor, the City Administrator,
the Chief of Police and the City Council Chairpersons of the Public Safety Committee, the Finance
Committee and the Economic Development Committee. Under all circumstances in which State
law requires communication to the City by the Cannabis Regulatory Commission or any other State
agency with regard to cannabis licensing by the State, or in which State law requires any review or
approval by the City of any action taken by the State licensing authority, the exclusive authority for
receiving such communications and granting such approvals shall be exercised by the City
Administrator.

§152-8. Application Requirements

An application for a Local Cannabis License shall be submitted on current forms provided by the
City with an application fee pursuant to §152-12. At least one controlling beneficial owner shall sign
all applications. However, other owners with day-to-day management authority may be required to
sign authorizations, requests to release information and other forms required by licensing authority
staff. Applications shall be complete and accurate and must include all attachments, checklists,
verifications and supporting documents required by the City’s current application forms before the
application will be accepted or considered. The City may refuse to accept an incomplete
application.

§152-9. Procedures & Requirements for Approval

A. Application review. All Applications for a Local Cannabis License shall be referred to a
Absecon Cannabis Regulating Committee for purpose of reviewing the application and
discussing the Applicant's compliance with this Chapter. The Applicant will be provided an
opportunity to make a presentation and answer any questions of the members of the
subcommittee.

B. Local licensing authority considerations. The local licensing authority may consider the facts
and evidence adduced as a result of the Application Review, as well as any other facts
pertinent to the type of license for which the application has been made. Such facts include,
but are not limited to, the number, type, and availability of cannabis businesses located in or
near the premises under consideration and other pertinent matters affecting the qualification
of the applicant for the conduct of the type of business proposed, including, but not limited
to, the applicant possessing a minority, women'’s, or disabled veterans’ business certification




provided to the Applicant by the Office of Minority, Disabled Veterans, and Women
Cannabis Business Development pursuant to N.J.S.A. 24:61-25.

C. Conditional Approval. After review and consideration by the subcommittee, the local
licensing authority may grant a Conditional Approval if concluded that the applicant has met
the requirements set forth in this Chapter. A Conditional Approval shall entitle the Applicant
to pursue a State license in the appropriate classification for up to 18 months. A Conditional
Approval shall not grant the Applicant any right or privilege to a Local Cannabis License.

D. Limitation on Number of Licenses. The number of Local Cannabis Licenses for each class
of license are limited pursuant to §152-4(B). A Local Cannabis License will not be issued to
an Applicant that has obtained a Conditional Approval if the maximum number of Local
Cannabis Licenses for the same class have been issued by the City.

E. Denial of Conditignal Approval. The City shall deny a Conditional Approval to any Applicant
who fails to provide information, documentation and assurances as required by this Chapter
or as requested by the City, or who fails to reveal any material fact to qualification, or who
supplies information which is untrue or misleading as to a material fact pertaining to the
qualification criteria for licensure. The City shall grant a Conditional Approval upon a
determination that the Applicant has met the requirements of this Chapter unless the City
finds by clear and convincing evidence that the Applicant would be manifestly unsuitable to
perform the activities for the applicable license class for which Conditional Approval is
sought.

A written decision with findings supporting the denial of the Conditional Approval shall be
sent by certified mail to the applicant at the address shown in the application.

F. Termination of Conditional Approval. A Conditional Approval shall be valid for 18 months,
unless otherwise revoked, from the date of approval.

§152-10. Procedures & Requirements for Issuance of Local Cannabis License

No Local Cannabis License shall be issued until the Applicant has received a State license and
satisfied other prerequisites of the Conditional Approval.

A. Notice to City. An Applicant shall notify the City upon meeting all conditions of the
Conditional Approval. The notice shall include a copy of the State license, a copy of the fuil
application submitted to the State of New Jersey and a statement affirming that the
Applicant has not made any materiat changes to the original application.

B. Issuance of Local Cannabis License. The City shall issue a Local Cannabis License once
satisfied that the conditions of the Conditional Approval have been met.

C. License duration. Unless revoked or suspended, local licenses shall run concurrently with
state licenses. This means that once a Local Cannabis License is issued, such license will
expire, unless otherwise revoked as provided for herein, on the same date as the current
state license.




§152-11. Regulations

A Local Cannabis Licensee shall at all times comply with the following operational requirements,
which the City may review and amend from time to time as it determines reasonable.

A.

B.

Scope of Operation. A Local Cannabis Licensee shall comply with all respective applicable
codes of the local zoning, building, and health departments. The Local Cannabis Licensee
must hold a valid Local Cannabis License and State license for the classification intended to
be carried out on the Licensed Property.

Security. Local Cannabis Licensee shall at all times maintain a security system that meets
State law requirements, and in addition shall also include the following:

a. Robbery and burglary alarm systems which are professionally monitored and
operated twenty-four (24) hours a day, seven (7) days a week and which will contact
focal law enforcement if triggered,

b. All security recordings and documentations shall be preserved for at least thirty (30)
days by the Local Cannabis Licensee and made available to any law enforcement
upon request for inspection.

Operating Hours. Hours of operation for the Class V Cannabis Retail License holders shall
be limited to an operating schedule of 10 a.m. to 10 p.m. All other Classes of licensure
may operate 24 hours per day.

Sign Restrictions. No signs, pictures, photographs, drawings or other depictions shall
appear on the outside of any Licensed Premises nor be visible outside of the Licensed
Premises on the Licensed Property nor advertise in a way that is inconsistent with and
federal, state, or local rule or regulation.

Permits. All necessary building, electrical, plumbing and mechanical licenses must be
obtained for any part of the Licensed Premises in which electrical, wiring, lighting or
watering devices that support the cultivation, growing, harvesting or testing of cannabis are
located.

Waste Disposal. The Local Cannabis Licensee shall use lawful methods in controlling waste
or by-products from any activities allowed under the Local Cannabis License. All waste or
by-products stored must be contained in a dumpster that is locked or located within a locked
enclosure.

Indoor Operation. All activities permitted pursuant to a Local Cannabis License, including
without limitation, distribution, growth, manufacturing, cultivation, or the sale of cannabis,
and all other related activity must occur indoors.

Odor Prohibited. A Local Cannabis Licensee’s operation and design shall minimize any
impact to adjacent uses, including the control of any odor by maintaining and operating an
air filtration system or other appropriate system.




I. Nuisance Prohibited. The Licensed Premises shalf not be operated in a manner that creates
noise, dust, or glare beyond the boundaries of the property; or create any other nuisance
that hinders the public health, safety and welfare.

J. Additional Conditions. The City may impose such reasonable Terms and Conditions on a
Local Cannabis Licensees as may be necessary to protect the public health, safety and
welfare, and to obtain compliance with the requirements of this Ordinance and applicable
law.

§152-12. Application Fee.

At the time of application, each applicant shall pay a nonrefundable application fee to defray the
costs associated with the processing of the application. The application fee shall be in addition to,
and not in lieu of, any other licensing and permitting requirements imposed by any other federal,
state or City law or ordinance, including, by way of example, the Annual Licensing Fee pursuant to
§152-13.

The Application Fee shall be $10,000, for licenses for Classes | through and including Class V.
The Application Fee for a Class VI license shall be $2,500. Application Fees may be modified
annually by resolution of the City Council of the City of Absecon.

§152-13. Annual Licensing Fee.

A. The Local Cannabis Licensee shall pay an annual licensing fee for each license held as

follows:
Class of License License Fee

Class | - Cannabis Cultivator license $10,000
Class Il - Cannabis Manufacturer $10,000
license

Class lll - Cannabis Wholesaler $10,000
license

Class IV - Cannabis Distributor license $10,000
Class V - Cannabis Retailer license $10,000
Class VI - Cannabis Delivery ficense $ 2,500

B. Payment Date. Annual Licensing Fee(s) shall be due and payable on the date the City
issues a Local Cannabis License and shall be payable annually thereafter on the yearly
anniversary of the issuance of the license.

C. Late Fees. The failure of a Local Cannabis Licensee to pay the Annual Licensing Fee when
due, will result in the assessment of a Late Fee as follows:

a. One (1) to Seven (7) days late, a late fee equivalent to two (2%) percent of the
Annual Licensing Fee.

b. Eight (8) to Fifteen (15) days late, a late fee equivalent to five (5%) percent of the
Annual Licensing Fee.



Sixteen (16) to Thirty (30) days late, a late fee equivalent to ten (10%) percent of the
Annual Licensing Fee.

After expiration of Thirty (30) days the Local Cannabis Licensee shall cease
operations.

§152-14. Local Cannabis License Renewals.

A. Timing of Renewal Application. An application for renewal of a Local Cannabis License shall

be filed at least sixty calendar days prior to the expiration date of the current license.

B. Renewal Application Procedures. The renewal application shall contain all the information

required for new applications. The applicant shall pay a fee pursuant to §152-12 to cover
the costs of processing the renewal permit application. An application for renewal of a Local
Cannabis License shall be rejected if any of the following exists:

1.

2.

The application is filed less than sixty days before its expiration.
The Local Cannabis License is suspended or revoked at the time of the application.

The Local Cannabis Licensee has not been in regular and continuous operation in
the four months prior to the renewal application.

The Local Cannabis Licensee has failed to conform to the requirements of this
chapter, or of any regulations adopted pursuant to this chapter.

The Local Cannabis Licensee fails or is unable to renew its state of New Jersey
license.

If the city or state has determined, based on substantial evidence, that the Local
Cannabis Licensee is in violation of the requirements of this Chapter, or of the state
rules and regulations, and the city or state has determined that the violation is
grounds for termination or revocation of the Local Cannabis License.

C. Conditions of Renewal. The Local Licensing Authority is authorized to make all decisions

concerning the issuance of a renewal license. In making the decision, the Local Licensing
Authority is authorized to impose additional conditions to a renewal license, if it is
determined to be necessary to ensure compliance with state or local laws and regulations or
to preserve the public health, safety or welfare. Appeals from the decision of the cannabis
review committee shall be appealable to the city council pursuant to §152-16.

§152-15. Transfer of Local Cannabis License.

A. Non-transferable. A Local Cannabis Licensee shall not transfer ownership or control of the

Local Cannabis License to another person or entity unless and until the transferee obtains
an amendment to the license from the Local Licensing Authority stating that the transferee
is now the licensee. Such an amendment may be obtained only if the transferee files an

application in accordance with all provisions of this chapter (as though the transferee were




applying for an original Local Cannabis License). The proposed transferee’s application
shall be accompanied by an Application Fee pursuant to §152-12.

No Local Cannabis License may be transferred when the Local Licensing Authority has
notified the licensee that the permit has been or may be suspended or revoked.

B. Change in Ownership. Changes in ownership of a Local Cannabis Licensee’s business
structure or a substantial change in the ownership of a Local Cannabis Licensee’s business
entity (changes that result in a change of more than fifty-one percent of the original
ownership) must be approved by the Local Licensing Authority through the transfer process
contained in subsection (A) of this section. Failure to comply with this provision is grounds
for permit revocation.

C. Any attempt to transfer a Local Cannabis License either directly or indirectly in violation of
this section is hereby declared void, and such a purported transfer shall be deemed a
ground for revocation of the permit.

§152-16. Suspension of License

The Local Licensing Authority may revoke, suspend, or decline to renew any Local Cannabis
License issued under this Chapter, or for any violation of any law and/or any rule, regulation policy,
procedure or regulation in this Chapter. Grounds for revocation, suspension or nonrenewal of a
license or permit shall include the following:

A. The failure of the Local Cannabis Licensee to comply with the provisions of this chapter or
any other law pertaining to commercial cannabis businesses;

B. The giving of false or misleading information by the Local Cannabis Licensee in making
application for a Local Cannabis License or in connection with an investigation conducted
by the city or any other state, local or federal agency;

C. Any cause for denying an original Local Cannabis License as set forth in this Chapter,

D. The revocation, suspension, or nonrenewal of associated state licenses/permits, which
revocation, suspension or nonrenewal the Local Cannabis Licensee shall disclose
immediately to the Local Licensing Authority;

E. The failure of the Local Cannabis Licensee to diligently initiate business operations or to
continue to carry on business operations in a manner substantially as set forth in the
business plan, safety and security plan and application submitted in support of the Local
Cannabis Licensee’s original or renewal application to operate.

The determination of the Local Licensing Authority to suspend, revoke or decline to renew a Local
Cannabis License shall be made in writing and mailed or delivered to the Local Cannabis
Licensee’s registered agent. The determination of the Local Licensing Authority shall become
effective ten days following the date of the notice of that determination. The Local Cannabis
Licensee may, during such ten-day period, appeal the determination of the Local Licensing
Authority to the city council. If the Local Cannabis License fails to file the notice of appeal within
such ten-day period, the determination of the Local Licensing Authority shall be final and




conclusive. If a written notice of appeal is filed with the city clerk during such ten-day period, the
determination of the Local Licensing Authority shall be stayed pending the city council’s hearing
and decision on the appeal.

§152-17. Liability & Indemnification

A. By accepting a Local Cannabis License issued pursuant to this Chapter, the Local Cannabis
Licensee waives and releases the City, its officers, elected officials, and employees from
any liability for injuries, damages or liabilities of any kind that result from any arrest or
prosecution of Local Cannabis Licensee’s owners, operators, employees, clients or
customers for a violation of state or federal laws, rules or regulations.

B. By accepting a Local Cannabis License issued pursuant to this Chapter, all Local Cannabis
Licensees agree to indemnify, defend and hold harmless the City, its officers, elected
officials, employees, and insurers, against all liability, claims or demands arising on account
of bodily injury, sickness, disease, death, property loss or damage or any other loss of any
kind, including but not limited to, any claim of diminution of property value by a property
owner whose property is located in proximity to a Licensed Property, arising out of, claimed
to have arisen out of, or in any manner connected with the operation of a marihuana
establishment or use of a product cultivated, processed, distributed or sold that is subject to
the Local Cannabis License, or any claim based on an alleged injury to business or property
by reason of a claimed violation of the federal Racketeer Influenced and Corrupt
Organizations Act (RICO)}, 18 U.S.C. Section 1964(c) or any other alleged violation of the
law

C. By accepting a Local Cannabis License issued pursuant to this Chapter, a Local Cannabis
Licensee agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless the City, its officers, elected
officials, employees and insurers, against all liability, claims, penalties, or demands arising
on account of any alleged violation of any existing law including the federal Controlled
Substances Act, 21 U.S.C. Section 801 et seq.

§152-18. Local Cannabis License as Revocable Privilege

A Conditional Approval and Local Cannabis License granted by this Chapter are a revocable
privilege granted by the City and are not a property right. Granting a license does not create or
vest any right, title, franchise, or other property interest. Each Local Cannabis License is exclusive
to the Local Cannabis Licensee, and a Local Cannabis Licensee or any other person must apply
for and receive the City's approval before a Local Cannabis License is transferred, sold, or
purchased. A Local Cannabis Licensee or any other person shall not lease, pledge, or borrow or
loan money against a license. The attempted transfer, sale, or other conveyance of an interest in a
Local Cannabis License without prior state and local approval is grounds for suspension or
revocation of the Local Cannabis License or for other sanction considered appropriate by the City.




ARTICLE IV

Cannabis Taxation
§152-19. Tax established.

A. There is hereby established a local cannabis transfer tax in the City of Absecon which shall
be fixed at a uniform percentage rate of two percent (2%) of the receipts from each sale by
a cannabis cultivator; two percent (2%) of the receipts from each sale by a cannabis
manufacturer; one percent (1%) of the receipts from each sale by a cannabis wholesaler;
and two percent (2%) of the receipts from each sale by a cannabis retailer for every
occupancy of a cannabis establishment in the City of Absecon.

B. In addition to the tax established in paragraph A of this section, a user tax, at the equivalent
transfer tax rates, is hereby established on any concurrent license holder, as permitted by
section 33 of P.L.2021, ¢.16 (C.24:6}-46), operating more than one cannabis establishment.
The user tax shall be imposed on the value of each transfer or use of cannabis or cannabis
items not otherwise subject to the transfer tax imposed pursuant to paragraph A of this
subsection, from the license holder's establishment that is located in City of Absecon to any
of the other license holder's establishments, whether located in this City or another
municipality.

C. Any transaction for which the transfer tax or user tax is imposed, or could be imposed,
pursuant to this section, other than those which generate receipts from the retail sales by
cannabis retailers, shall be exempt from the tax imposed under the “Sales and Use Tax
Act,” P.L.1966, ¢.30 (C.54:32B-1 ef seq.).

§152-20. Tax in addition to other taxes or fees.

The cannabis transfer tax shall be in addition to any other tax or fee imposed pursuant to statute or
local ordinance or resolution by any governmental entity upon property or cannabis establishment.

§152-21. Collection.

A. The transfer tax or user tax imposed by this article shall be collected or paid, and remitted to
the City of Absecon by the cannabis establishment from the cannabis establishment
purchasing or receiving the cannabis or cannabis item, or from the consumer at the point of
sale, on behalf of the City by the cannabis retailer selling the cannabis item to that
consumer. The transfer tax or user tax shall be stated, charged, and shown separately on
any sales slip, invoice, receipt, or other statement or memorandum of the price paid or
payable, or equivalent value of the transfer, for the cannabis or cannabis item.

B. Every cannabis establishment required to collect a transfer tax or user tax imposed by
ordinance pursuant to this section shall be personally liable for the transfer tax or user tax
imposed, collected, or required to be collected under this section. Any cannabis
establishment shall have the same right with respect to collecting the transfer tax or user tax
from another cannabis establishment or the consumer as if the transfer tax or user tax was
a part of the sale and payable at the same time, or with respect to non-payment of the
transfer tax or user tax by the cannabis establishment or consumer, as if the transfer tax or
user tax was a part of the purchase price of the cannabis or cannabis item, or equivalent
value of the transfer of the cannabis or cannabis item, and payable at the same time;




provided, however, that the Chief Financial Officer of the City of Absecon shall be joined as
a party in any action or proceeding brought to collect the transfer tax or user tax.

C. No cannabis establishment required to collect a transfer tax or user tax imposed by this
section shall advertise or hold out to any person or to the public in general, in any manner,
directly or indirectly, that the transfer tax or user tax will not be separately charged and
stated to another cannabis establishment or the consumer, or that the transfer tax or user
tax will be refunded to the cannabis establishment or the consumer.

D. All revenues collected from a transfer tax or user tax imposed by ordinance pursuant to this
section shall be remitted to the City of Absecon Chief Financial Officer on a quarterly basis
payable for the prior three month’s activities and due at the same time as quarterly dates for
the collection of property taxes. The revenues due on February 1 of each year shall include
all transfer taxes or user taxes collected for the prior year months of October, November
and December. The revenues due on May 1 of each year shall include all transfer taxes and
user taxes collected for the immediate prior months of January, February and March. The
revenues due on August 1 of each year shall include all transfer taxes and user taxes
collected for the immediate prior months of April, May and June. The revenues due on
November 1 of each year shall include all transfer taxes and user taxes collected for the
immediate prior months of July, August and September.

§152-22. Payment; vendor violations and penalties.

A. The Chief Financial Officer shall collect and administer any transfer tax or user tax imposed
to this section.

B. The municipality shall enforce the payment of delinquent taxes or transfer fees imposed
pursuant to this section in the same manner as provided for municipal real property taxes.

C. In the event that the transfer tax or user tax imposed by this section is not paid as and when
due by a cannabis establishment, the unpaid balance, and any interest accruing thereon,
shall be a lien on the parcel of real property comprising the cannabis establishment’s
premises in the same manner as all other unpaid municipal taxes, fees, or other charges.
The lien shall be superior and paramount to the interest in the parcel of any owner, lessee,
tenant, mortgagee, or other person, except the lien of municipal taxes, and shall be on a
parity with and deemed equal to the municipal lien on the parcel for unpaid property taxes
due and owing in the same year.

D. A municipality shall file in the office of its tax collector a statement showing the amount and
due date of the unpaid balance and identifying the lot and block number of the parcel of real
property that comprises the delinquent cannabis establishment’s premises. The lien shall be
enforced as a municipal lien in the same manner as all other municipal liens are enforced.”

ARTICLE V

Prohibition of Public Consumption of Cannabis, Marijuana, and Hashish

§152-23. City Policy.



The purpose of this Article is to regulate conduct in Public Places affecting the public health, safety
and general welfare by protecting residents of and visitors to the City of Absecon from the
nuisance and health hazards of second hand cannabis smoke, and to provide for the public health,
safety and welfare by discouraging the inherently dangerous behavior of consuming cannabis
around non-users; by protecting the public from nonconsensual exposure to secondhand cannabis
smoke and cannabis-related litter and pollution, and, by affirming the family-friendly atmosphere of
public areas in the City Absecon.

§152-24. Restrictions on Public Consumption of Cannabis, Marijuana, and Hashish.

It is unlawful for any person to smoke or otherwise use or consume Cannabis while on the outdoor
grounds of any City building, including adjacent parking lots, and in or on any Public Open Space,
Parks, Public Right-of-Way, Recreation Area, or the area of any scheduled public event.

§152-25. Enforcement.

The City of Absecon Police Department is hereby charged with the enforcement of this section of
the code. All members of the Police Department are hereby designated as enforcement officers for
the purpose of enforcement of this section.

ARTICLE VI
§152-26. Violations and penalties.

A. Any licensee who shall violate or fail to comply with the provisions of this chapter shall, upon
conviction, have his, her or its license subject to a fine of $2,500 for the first offense and $3,500
for any subsequent offense as well as such penalties as may otherwise be provided by law.

B. Any such person who shall violate or fail to comply with the provisions of this chapter shall, upon
conviction, be subject to a minimum fine of $250 or a maximum of $2,000 or by imprisonment for
a term not exceeding 90 days or by a period of community service not exceeding 90 days as well
as such penalties as may otherwise be provided by law.

Dated: Auqust 12t 2021

SIGNED:

Kimberly Horton, Mayor

ATTEST:
Carie A. Crone, RMC, Municipal Clerk

Passed on first reading at a regular meeting of the Municipal Council held on July 15", 2021. Laid
over and advertised for public hearing and final adoption on August 12, 2021.




CITY OF ABSECON
ORDINANCE 14-2021

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF THE CITY OF ABSECON,
CHAPTER 297-SMOKING RESTRICTIONS IN RECREATION AREAS

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MUNICIPAL COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ABSECON
CITY, NEW JERSEY that Chapter 297-Smoking Restrictions in Recreation Areas, be amended to as
follows:

§ 297-1. Prohibition Applicable to Ball Fields and Municipal Parks.

The City of Absecon, in accordance with N.J.S.A. 40-48-1 and J.J.S. a. 40:48-2, deems it in the
public interest to prohibit smoking, defined as the burning of a cigar, cigarette, pipe or any other
matter or substance which contains tobacco, cannabis, and/or other similar product in the areas
of Absecon:

A. The Municipal Park (“Pitney Park"} located at Pitney Road and also Morton Ave.

The Municipal Park (*Heritage Park”) located on Ambassador Drive

The Municipal Park (“Faunce Landing”) located on Faunce Landing Road and 4" Street
The Municipal Park (“Turner Cove”) located on White Horse Pike and Turner Avenue
The Municipal Park (*Veteran’s Park”) located on 167 New Road

The Municipal Park (“Franklin Blvd”") located on North Franklin Bivd and E. Bolton
Avenue

mmoow

§ 297-3 — Violations and Penalties.

SECTION 1. Any person violating or failing to comply with any provisions of this article shall be fined
$150.00 for a first offense, and fined $300.00 for subsequent offenses.

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED that:

1. Any Ordinance or parts of ordinances, which are inconsistent with the provisions
of this Ordinance, are hereby repealed {o the extent of any such inconsistency.

2. This ordinance shall take effect upon final adoption and publication as required
by Law.

Dated: August 12th, 2021

SIGNED:

Kimberly Horton, Mayor

ATTEST:
Carie A. Crone, RMC, Municipal Clerk

Passed on first reading at a regular meeting of the Municipal Council held on July 15!, 2021.
Laid over and advertised for public hearing and final adoption on August 12', 2021.




CITY OF ABSECON

RESOLUTION 116-2021

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE RELEASE OF ZONING
ESCROW FEES POSTED BY JULIE NEUNER

WHEREAS, Julie Neuner had posted Zoning Board escrows for approvals on property
known as Block 261, Lot 7.01, 101 Pleasant Avenue in the City of Absecon in accordance
with the provisions of the Municipal Land Use law; and

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board and the Board Engineer has indicated that the approvals
have been satisfactorily completed and that they may be released.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Municipal Council of the City of Absecon
as follows:

1. The Chief Financial Officer is hereby authorized to release the remaining
Zoning Escrow in the amount of $2,457.50.

Dated: August 12,2021

This is to certify that this is a true
copy of a Resolution adopted by the
Council of the City of Absecon ata
Regular Meeting held August 12, 2021.

ATTEST;
Carie A. Crone, RMC, Municipal Clerk




CITY OF ABSECON

RESOLUTION 117-2021

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A MEMORANDUM
OF UNDERSTANDING WITH THE GOVERNMENT WORKERS UNION

WHEREAS, representatives of the City of Absecon and the Government Workers Union
have negotiated a Memorandum of Understanding (the “MOU"), which sets forth the terms
and conditions of a subsequent Agreement between the parties, extending from January
18t, 2018 through December 31, 2021; and

WHEREAS, the Council has determined that the terms and conditions of the MOU are in
the best interest of the City in an effort to ensure a smooth transition of dispatch services to
a shared services arrangement.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Absecon that it

hereby accepts the terms and conditions of the MOU and authorizes the Mayor to execute
the MOU subject to ratification by the members of the GWU.

Dated: August 12, 2021

This is to certify that this is a true
copy of a Resolution adopted by the
Council of the City of Absecon ata
Regular Meeting held August 12, 2021.

ATTEST:
Carie A. Crone, RMC, Municipal Clerk




CITY OF ABSECON
RESOLUTION 118-2021

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY OF ABSECON
TO JOIN THE ATLANTIC COUNTY LIBRARY SYSTEM

WHEREAS, the City of Absecon owns the Library building located at 305 New Jersey Avenue
where the Absecon Public Library provides services to the community; and

WHEREAS, the Atlantic County Library System operates nine branches throughout the County
and can offer additional services to the community, including increased operating hours,
improved digital presence, and accessible research databases; and

WHEREAS, the governing body of the City of Absecon has determined it to be in the best
interest of the community to join the Atlantic County Library System and become incorporated
into a new branch of that System; and

WHEREAS, the Absecon branch of the Atlantic County Library will begin operations on
October 1, 2021;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Absecon that the

Absecon Public Library will become incorporated into the Atlantic County Library System and
enhance its ability to serve the library needs of the community.

Dated: August 12, 2021

This is to certify that this is a true
Copy of a Resolution adopted by the
Council of the City of Absecon at a
Regular meeting held August 12, 2021

ATTEST :

Carie A. Crone, RMC, Municipal Clerk




CITY OF ABSECON
RESOLUTION 119-2021

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY OF ABSECON
TO ENTER INTO A LEASE WITH ATLANTIC COUNTY

WHEREAS, the City of Absecon owns the premises located at 305 New Jersey Avenue and
has agreed to lease the existing library building to serve as the Absecon branch of the Atlantic
County Library; and

WHEREAS, Atlantic County desires to support this project by entering into an Agreement to
lease the existing building for County purposes; and

WHEREAS, the governing body of the City of Absecon has determined it to be in the best
interest of the community to join the Atlantic County Library System and become incorporated
into a new branch of that System; and

WHEREAS, the County shall lease the premises beginning on October 1, 2021 with an annual
rent of $31,250.00, which is based on square footage of the building.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Absecon that the Mayor
is authorized to enter into a lease agreement with Atlantic County for the purpose of renting the
existing library building to provide the Absecon branch of the Atlantic County Library.

Dated: August 12, 2021

This is to certify that this is a true
Copy of a Resolution adopted by the
Council of the City of Absecon ata
Regular meeting held August 12, 2021

ATTEST :

Carie A. Crone, RMC, Municipal Clerk
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9436 GTBM INC/INFO COP
21-00579 06/23/21 E-TICKET Open 1,499.00 0.00
9476 WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY GROUP INC
20-00831 09/17/20 GLOCK GUNS Open 2,167.00 0.00
21-00713 08/03/21 WATER EXTINGUISHER Open 188.00 0.00
2,355.00
9751 AFTERMATH SERVICES LLC
21-00717 08/03/21 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES Open 550,00 0,00
9347 HD SUPPLY
21-00677 07/23/21 ODOBAN & PURELL Open 121.82 0.00
A0003  ACUA
21-00342 04/15/21 BENCH Open 687.35 0,00
21-00601 07/02/21 3G 2021 USER FEE Open 207,334.00 0.00
21-00722 08/06/21 TIPPING/RECYCLING/FUEL Open 64,462.43 0.00
272,483.78
AQ005  ABSECON BOARD OF EDUCATION
21-00660 07/19/21 ULY 2021 PAYMENT Open 1,034,970.42 0.00
21-00671 07/20/21 AUGUST 2021 PAYMENT Open 1,034,970.42 0.00
2,069,940.84
ABOD6  ABSECON PUBLIC LIBRARY
21-00656 07/16/21 ULY 2021 LIBRARY PAYMENT Open 19,936.29 0.00
21-00672 07/20/21 AUGUST 2021 PAYMENT Open 19,936.29 0.00
39,872.58
AD009  ANIMAL CONTROL OF S.J.
21-00727 08/09/21 ULy 2021 SERVICES Open 700.00 0.00
40016  COUNTY OF ATLANTIC
21-00624 07/07/21 3q 2021 TAXES Open 928,468, 84 0.00
40023 A & M CLEANING SERVICE
21-00680 07/27/21 STRIP & WAX FLOORS @ P.W, Open 550,00 .00
AB026  ABSECON EMERGENCY SERVICES
21-00650 07/16/21 20 2021 SERVICES Open 12,500.00 0.00
21-00651 07/16/21 3Q 2021 SERVICES Open 12,500.00 0.00
25,000.00
A0034  ABSECON CITY PAYROLL ACCOUNT
21-00673 07/22/21 pavROLL 07/22/21 Open 180,952.50 0.00
21-00718 08/05/21 payroLL 08/05/21 Open 176,623.27 0.00

357,575.77
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A0L89  ATRPOWER INTERNATIONAL INC

21-00675 07/23/21 YEARLY SERVICE CONTRACT Open 1,845.00 0.00
AD253  ATLANTIC CITY ELECTRIC

21-00716 08/03/21 ULy 2021 BILLING Open 7,501.28 0.00
A0259  ACMIIF

21-00594 06/29/21 3Q 2021 ASSESSMENT Open 101,734.00 0.00
B0013  BLACK LAGOON POND MANAGEMENT

21-00435 05/11/21 SUPPLIES Open 3,660.00 0.00

21-00648 07/15/21 POND MANAGEMENT SERVICES Open 1,500.00 0.00

21-00681 07/27/21 PLUG FOR FOUNTAIN Open 360.00 0.00

5,520.00

BOL19  BLANEY & KARAVAN, PC

21-00735 08/10/21 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES Open 2,610.00 0.00
B0121 R W BROWN LANDSCAPING CO. LLC

21-00700 07/27/21 FERTILIZER FOR CITY FIELDS Open 2,700,00 0.00
C0004  CERTIFIED SPEEDOMETER SERVICE

21-00695 07/27/21 VEHICLE CALTBRATION Open 528.00 0.00
0027  COLLIERS ENGINEERING

21-00737 (8/10/21 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES Open 2,171.79 0.00
0128  CLEGG'S GARAGE INC

21-00715 08/03/21 ENGINE 85 MAINTENANCE Open 2,489.90 0.00
C0150  CONSTELLATION NEW ENERGY, INC.

21-00710 08/02/21 MONTHLY BILLING Open 2,640.67 0.00
0159 C.AaM. €O

21-00698 07/27/21 HYDRAULIC HOSES Open 123.54 0.00
C0O180  CASA PAYROLL SERVICES

21-00676 07/23/21 PAYROLL SERVICES Open 371,80 0.00
0201 comCasT

21-00653 07/16/21 MONTHLY BILLING Open 1,317.49 0.00
E0002  EDMUNDS & ASSOCTATES INC

21-00657 07/16/21 2020 A/0 TAX BILLING Open 270.00 0.00
E0057  ESI EQUIPMENT INC

21-00560 06/15/21 MAINTENANCE 9/21-8/22 Open 2,027.00 0.00
E0070  ED & GENE'S KING TIRE LLC

21-00666 07/19/21 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE Open 3,845.31 0.00

FO038  JOHM FARINELLI ELECTRIC
21-00687 07/27/21 ELECTRICAL REPAIRS

Open 847.50 0.00
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F0076  F.W. WEBR COMPANY

21-00652 07/16/21 SUPPLIES Open 46.04 0.00
F0077  FIRE & SAFETY SERVICES LTD

21-00606 07/06/21 TURTLE PLASTICS Open 504.00 0.00
F0093  KRISTOPHER ). FACENDA

21-00654 07/16/21 JuLy 2021 PROSECUTOR Open 1,800.00 0.00
GO041  GALLOWAY ACE HARDWARE

21-00697 07/27/21 SUPPLIES Pw 146066 Open 109.42 0.00

21-00720 08/05/21 SUPPLIES P.W. 146066 Open 125.24 0.00

234.66

60093  GREEN TREES LANDSCAPE

21-00696 07/27/21 CLEAN UP & LAWN CUTS Open 2,600.00 0.00
60109  GEIGER LIMOUSINE

21-00662 07/19/21 REFUND Open 75.00 0.00
G0112  GALLOWAY CAR WASH

21-00688 07/27/21 CAR WASHES Open 168.00 0.00
G0118  G.T.B.M.INC/INFO COP

21-00667 07/19/21 ANNUAL LICENSE RENEWAL Open 4,845.00 0.00
H0066  THE HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE

21-00689 07/27/21 SUPPLIES Open 64.62 0.00
HO070  HUTCHINSON HEATING AIR/COND

21-00726 08/06/21 REPAIR COURT ROOM HEAT PUMP  Open 599,69 0.00
H0083  HORIZON BLUE CROSS

21-00665 07/19/21 AUGUST 2021 DENTAL COSTS Open 4,280.84 0.00
L0006  LIZBEST SERVICES, LLC

21-00649 07/15/21 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES Open 1,600.00 0.00

21-00725 08/06/21 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES Open 1,600.00 0.00

3,200.00

L0007  LAWMEN SUPPLY €O

21-00475 05/19/21 veST Open 3,400.08 0.00
LOOSL  LAUREL LAWNMOWER SERVICE

21-00703 08/02/21 BELTS & BLADES FOR EXMARK Open 229,46 0.00
MO0L0  MGL PRINTING SOLUTIONS

21-00699 07/27/21 TAX PAYMENT REMINDER STICKERS Open 141,00 0.00

MG12Z  WILLIAM H, MARSDEN
21-00703 07/27/21 ELECTRICAL SUBCODE

Open 960.00 0.00
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MO172  MC CARTHY TIRE SERVICE
21-00701 07/27/21 REPAIR BACKHOE TIRE Open 51.50 0.00
M0201  MID ATLANTIC FIRE AND AIR
21-00479 05/20/21 LARGE DIAMETER HOSE STRAP Open 71.00 0.00
21-00531 06/08/21 LEATHER BOOTS Open 325.00 0.00
396.00
N0002 NI AMERICAN WATER CO.
21-00647 07/15/21 JUNE 2021 WATER Open 456.08 0.00
21-00723 08/06/21 JuLy 2021 HYDRANTS & WATER  Open 10,371.74 0.00
10,827.82
N0OO3  STATE OF NJ HEALTH BENEFITS PR
21-00714 08/03/21 JUNE 2021 HEALTH BENEFITS Open 83,903.16 0.00
NOOSO  NORTHERN TOOL & EQUIPMENT CO
21-00683 07/27/21 TOOLS Open 99,98 0.00
N0OSL  NETWORK CONNECTIVITY, INC.
21-00708 08/02/21 SEPTEMBER 2021 MAINTENANCE  Open 3,535.74 0.00
00001  OLD DOMINION BRUSH CO., INC.
21-00685 07/27/21 PARTS FOR SWEEPER Open 340,00 0.00
00031  MICHAEL G. 0'HAGAN
21-00721 08/06/21 REIMBURSEMENT Open 325.00 0.00
POOOL  THE PRESS
21-00733 08/09/21 LEGAL ADS Open 237.60 0.00
PO011  CITY OF PLEASANTVILLE
21-00678 07/23/21 SEWER BILL DUE 09/01/21 Open 31,601.25 0.00
P0014  PEDRONI FUEL (O
21-00691 07/27/21 GASOLINE Open 3,249.13 0.00
P0123  PARKER MCCAY P.A.
21-00670 07/20/21 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES Open 9,524.40 0.00
21-00734 08/10/21 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES Open 5,105.40 0.00
14,629.80
Q0004  QUILL CORPORATION
21-00609 07/06/21 OFFICE SUPPLIES Open 599.79 0.00
ROO03  TIM ROBB
21-00663 07/19/21 REFUND ESCROW Open 303.75 0.00
ROOOS R & R RADAR, INC
21-00694 07/27/21 REPAIR STALKER UNIT Open 155.00 0.00
ROO79  V.E. RALPH
21-00668 07/19/21 MEDICAL SUPPLIES Open 1,953.56 0.00
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R0092  RESERVE ACCOUNT

21-00646 07/15/21 POSTAGE Open 5,000.00 0.00
RO0%  RUDCO PRODUCTS, INC

21-00500 05/28/21 6 YD REAR LOAD CONTAINER Open 2,102.00 0.00
S0003  STC WATER TREATMENT SERVICE

21-00686 07/27/21 JUNE & JULY WATER TREATMENT  Open 208.00 0.00
S0011 A £ STONE INC

21-00693 07/27/21 2 LOADS OF CRUSHED CONCRETE  Open 224.20 0.00
S0158  SITE ONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY, LLC

21-00690 07/27/21 LANDSCAPE SUPPLIES Open 205.33 0.00
50168  MARK H. STEIN, ESQ.

21-00655 07/16/21 JULY 2021 PUBLIC DEFENDER Open 600.00 0.00
T0044  TREASURER

21-00659 07/16/21 2Q 2021 MARRIAGE/CU LICENSE  Open 275.00 0.00

21-00664 07/19/21 2q 2021 TRAINING FEES Open 2,022.00 0.00

21-00674 07/23/21 JUNE 2021 DOG REPORT Open 15.00 0.00

2,312.00

T0081  TRAA CORPORATION

21-00736 08/10/21 PRISONER MEAL Open 6.48 0.00
70092  TOSHIBA BUSINESS SOLUTIONS,USA

21-00705 07/29/21 COPIER COUNTER & MAINTENANCE  Open 4.16 0.00
7009  TOSHIBA FINANCIAL SERVICES

21-00706 07/29/21 COPIER LEASE Open 337.00 0.00
T0106  TACTICAL PUBLIC SAFETY, LLC

21-00532 06/08/21 KNOX BOX UPGRADE Open 137.40 0.00
U0018  ULINE

21-00608 07/06/21 SHELVES & ORGANIZERS Open 630.04 0.00
U021  UNITED METHODIST CHURCH

21-00661 07/19/21 JUNE 2021 SENIOR SERVICES Open 1,862.00 0.00
v0012  VISION SERVICE PLAN (EA)

21-00704 07/27/21 AUGUST 2021 VISION PLAN Open 255.92 0.00

21-00719 08/05/21 ULy 2021 CLAIMS Open 581.50 0.00

837.42

v0022  VERIZON

21-00702 07/27/21 MONTHLY BILLING Open 148.61 0.00

v0035  VAL-U AUTO PARTS
21-00682 07/27/21 SUPPLIES

Open 232.06 0.00
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#0033  WARRINER'S CONSTRUCTION,INC
21-00684 07/27/21 TOPSOIL

w0044 WASZEN BROTHERS
21-00679 07/26/21 PORTA-POTTIES

0.00

0.00

Total Purchase Orders: 96 Total P.0. Line Ttems:

0 Total List Amount: 4,029,920.08 Total Void Amount:

0.00




